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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 3:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: DOUBLE CONFIRM ON THE EXCESS

Hi Veron, 
 
Confirm excess $500.00 
 
 
Regards, 

Lionel  
 
From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:20 PM 

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser 

Subject: DOUBLE CONFIRM ON THE EXCESS 

 

This mail is associated with : 

SLD5018D (1201900004704) 

OD 

Feb 17 2019 5:00PM 

[ZACCHAEUS SIEW YONG PAU] 

Torque 5 Pte Ltd 
Dear Josey/Lionel, 
  
Kindly re-confirmed on the policy excess. 
  

  
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen 
  

 

 

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  

 

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)  
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ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store 

this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments 

at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses 

by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


